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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: BridgeWave Communications, Inc.  , FCC ID: RWM-GE60,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4901, 
Notice#1

05U3500-1B FCC 
Report.pdf

From: Michael Heckrotte 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 10:35 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: RE: BridgeWave Communications, Inc. , FCC ID: RWM-GE60,
Assessment NO.: AN05T4901, Notice#1

Helen,

#1 is a PDF conversion error.

#2 is a typo; the correct value is 0.0068 mW/cm^2.

Please see attached revised report.

Thanks,
Mike

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 9:39 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: BridgeWave Communications, Inc. , FCC ID: RWM-GE60, Assessment
NO.: AN05T4901, Notice#1

Question #1: Test Report section 5.3: The table shows output power measurement, not the 
support equipement as the title suggested. Please update the test report.

Question #2: Test Report - Section 7.5 RF Exposure: Please explain why S=6.8uW/cm^2=
0.068mW/cm^2. 

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


